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To :  Dee Ninis — Dept of Natural Resource and Environment
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Subject: GMPVI7 field cartridges

Dear Dee,

Please find following a list detailing the recent shlpmcnt of cartrldges for the above
survey and their respective Kestrel location within the vault: ,

PE014476-014505; TCC15278
PEO014506-014535; TCC15279
PE014536-014565; TCC15280
PE014566-014595; TCC15281
PE014596-014625; TCC15282
PE014626-014655; TCC15283
PE014656-014685; TCC15284
PE014686-014715; TCC15285
PE014716-014745; TCC15286
10. PE014746-014775; TCC15287
11. PE014776-014805; TCC15288
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" 12. PE014806-014835; TCC15289

13. PEO14836-014865; TCC15290
14. PE014866-014895; TCC15291
15. PE014896-014899; TCC15292

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further details regarding this
consignment

Alex Mummé
Operations - Kestrel Information Management




